

CED Meeting Minutes

4/11/12

I. Introductions

II. University College letter – Draft

- a. Final revisions being made
- b. Feedback is requested

III. Diversity Award Nominations

a. Faculty

- i. Ricardo Guthrie – nominated for community work, work with Black Student Union, fighting for ethnic studies program
- ii. William Crawford – nominated by Muslim Students Association for his help with their organization
- iii. Gerald Wood – Nominated for work with undocumented and immigrant students, community outreach
- iv. PIA (department)**
- v. Need a tie breaker between Ricardo Guthrie and William Crawford, will send nomination information to executive board

- b. Staff – **Laura Thimer**. Founder of LGBTQIA taskforce. Committed to inclusion of everything. Should she be eligible for “ethnic diversity” award?

c. Student organizations

- i. HAPA

ii. Future Native American Educators

IV. Co-chairs for next year

- a. Need a new staff co-chair for 2012-2013

V. Plans for next year:

- a. Continue with “tell your story” information
- b. Start “council of inclusion”
- c. Host events focused around each commission’s goals

VI. Council of inclusion initial meeting at 11am on April 20th, open to all members

- a. One co-chair from CED will attend each meeting

VII. Cultural Mapping updates

- a. Will meet with SHPE on Tuesday April 17.
- b. Have done approx 10 orgs or departments so far